



Nizar AYED

CEO Upgrade-Code.org
Digital Coach

Contact

+33 6 87 57 46 35
nizar.ayed@upgrade-code.org
15 Enjurue 57000 Metz, FR

Education

IBM Blockchain *01/2018* – Machine Learning
05/2016 – ITIL V3 Foundation
09/2011 – GAMP5 *08/2009* – Documentum
05/2005 – 6Sigma (Green Belt) *12/1999* – Engineering Diploma MEST
06/1999 – *Ecole Polytechnique de Tunisie* – Tunisian Eng. Prépa (Concours France) *06/1996* – *IPEST*

Tech Skills

Technos FullStack: C/C++ JAVA

Javascript Shell-Linux Apache NGINx
NodeJS TomCat Jetty(Google AppEngine) MySQL ...

Electronics: Arduino, ESP8266, MicroBit, RaspBerry PI, ...

Business Skills

- Blockchain – Machine Learning – IoT – Web technologies
- Project Management – Business Development – R&D – Marketing – RH

Soft Skills

Customer oriented, Client Focus, Creative thinking, Proactive, Budget/Time effective, Networker, Oral and written communication skills...

ABOUT ME

With more than 30 years as a programmer and 18 years in IT consulting across a various range of Industries and Service sectors, I have a deep understanding of actual technologies and coming trends. Blockchain, Machine Learning, Big Data, IoT, Cloud and Web services are all buzz words opening infinite innovation opportunities for almost all life sectors. I help CEOs and Start-uppers of all businesses understand those new technologies to innovate and generate new revenue streams or make significant savings.

EXPERIENCE

- 2015 – Auj. Upgrade-Code.org
CEO – Digital Coach (Digital Transformation)
- 2012 – 2014 FullComMedia S. à r. l.
Founder of Digital Signage company
- 2009 – 2012 Eurofins Scientific Group
International IT Manager in charge of Pharma Quality Systems – (Managing 30 labs from Singapour to Los Angeles)
- 2008 – 2009 Capgemini
LIMS Project Manager – IT solution Designer (Danone research)
- 2005 – 2008 LogicCMG – Unilog
Product Owner (Biorad – ADAGIO ®)
Business Analyst – ECM Expert (Roche, Danone Research, LFB, Sagem, Orange, ETAM, ...)
- 2001 – 2002 Institut Supérieur de l'Enseignement Technologique
Technology Educator (Radès – Tunisia)
- 1999 MEDYS Srl
R&D Engineer – Medical Devices

VOLUNTEERING

- InnoStyle General Secretary since 2016
Promote Innovation in Grand Est through Design Thinking
- Club Metz Technopôle Executif Member 2017-2018
Animate and enliven the Metz-Technopôle business area
- Boxing Club Pantin President since 2005
Talent detection – Financing world level professional boxers (Hacene N'Dam N'Jikam – Jean-Marc Mormeck)

INTEREST

Contribute for a better world – Sci-Fi/Futuristic films - Spirituality